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July 18, 1980

In reply, please
refer to LAC-7034

.

DOCKET NO. 50-409

Mr. James G. Keppler
Regional Director
U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Directorate of Regulatory Operations
Region III
799 Roosevelt Road
Glen Ellyn, Illinois 60137

SUBJECT: DAIRYLAND POWER COOPERATIVE
LA CROSSE BOILING WATER REACTOR (LACBWR)
PROVISIONAL OPERATING LICENSE NO. DPR-45
IE BULLETIN 80-10 - CONTAMINATION OF NONRADIOACTIVE
SYSTEM AND RESULTING POTENTIAL FOR UNMONITORED,
UNCONTROLLED RELEASE OF RADIOACTIVIT'I TO ENVIRONMENT

Reference: (1) NRC Letter, Keppler to Linder,
dated May 6, 1980.

(2) DPC Letter, Linder to Keppler,
(LAC-7024) dated July 11, 1980. |

|

|Dear Mr. Keppler:

This is to verify that the action specified in our letter (Reference 2) f
as required by the DPC response to Item 2 of the subject bulletin i,

'

contained in your letter (Reference 1), was completed on July 14, |

1978. Sampling of the heating boiler for contamination was added to
the appropriate Health and Safety Procedure.

If you have any questions regarding this response, please contact us.

Very truly yours,

DAIRYLAND POWER COOPERATIVE

Aibn|Lks loh
Frank Linder, General Manager
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